STATE OF ARKANSAS
AsA HUTCHINSON
(GOVERNOR

April13, 2016

Senator Larry Teague, Co-Chair
Representative Lane Jean, Co-Chair
Joint Budget Committee

Arkansas General Assembly

State Capitol Building

Little Rock, AR 72201

Dear Co-Chairs:

I respectfully request an amendment to HB1031, the 2016-2017 Operations
Appropriation Bill for the Department of Finance and Administration —
Management Services Division.

Please amend SECTION 1. REGULAR SALARIES as follows:

Maximum Annual
Maximum  Salary Rate
Item Class No. of Fiscal Year

No. Code Title Employees  2016-2017

Poo6N DFA DIRECTOR OF COMMUNICATIONS 1 GRADE Nqo4

(106) Co73C ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST II 199 GRADE C109

(107) Co76C DFA TECHNICIAN 31 GRADE C108

e8) Ce87C ADMINISTRATIVE-SPECIALISTI 1 GRADECeE
MAX. NO. OF EMPLOYEES 462 459

The amendment to Management Services Division regular salaries appropriation
reflects a pool position approved by the Personnel Committee in December 2015
and four positions which were surrendered in the process.

Please amend SECTION 18. REGULAR SALARIES — DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES PLANNING COUNCIL as follows:

500 WOODLANE, SUTTE 250 « LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201
TELEPHONE (501) 682-2345
www.governor.arkansas.gov

GL #9



Senator Larry Teague, Co-Chair
Representative Lane Jean, Co-Chair

Page 2
Maximum Annual

Maximum  Salary Rate
Item Class No. of Fiscal Year
No. Code Title Emplovees 2016-2017
{2 G186C GRANTSANALYST 1 GRADE-C1az
G109C GRANTS MANAGER 1 GRADE Ci21
£3) Les53€ HEALTH PROGRAM-SPECIALISTI 1 CRADE-C1a
G147C GRANT COORDINATOR 2 GRADE Ci119
&) Poe27C PUBHLICINFORMATION-SPECIALIST E - GRADE-C116
Co22C BUSINESS OPERATIONS SPECIALIST 1 GRADE C116
£5) €o56€ ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 11 3 CRADE-Cie

Per Executive Order 15-19, the designated state agency for the Developmental
Disabilities Council changed from the Health Services Permit Agency to the
Department of Finance and Administration. The new position classifications
better assist the agency in meeting federal requirements. The classifications were
approved through the Miscellaneous Federal Grant process in March 2016.

I appreciate your consideration of this matter.

incerely, E

a Hutchinson
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